Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM ( ﬁr
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth \/

Minister for Economy, Science and Transport J/)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref EH/02587/15

William Powell AM
Chair - Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

\4 June 2015

Dear William

Thank you for your email of 4 June regarding P-04-319 Newtown Traffic
Petition.

Powys County Council is seeking to complete the purchase of land to allow the
completion of the remaining scheme.

| will advise further when an update is available.
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